BOARD
INFORMATION
PACKET

Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

Regular Meeting of

September 1, 2021

QCIATION QF

WATER AGENCIES

Gold Award
for
Competitiveness
Achievement

Reliable Public
Power Provider




Table of Contents
September 1, 2021

Agenda Jtem #IIL...coovniiiiiiiiiiii e e e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV...............e... Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of August 4,2021
Agenda Item #V.........coevninne Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of August 18, 2021
Agenda Item #VI................... Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of August 18, 2021
Agenda Item #VII.................. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Session of August 23, 2021

Agenda Item #IX.. ...t General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #III



| Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
September 1, 2021 — 6:00 P.M.

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call
____ Ryan Eidson, At Large, Position 2
_____Tom Groneman, District 2
_____Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
____Jeff Bryant, District 3
___ Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1

Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3

1. Approval of Agenda

V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of August 4, 2021
V. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of August 18, 2021
VI Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of August 18, 2021

VIIL. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Session of August 23, 2021
VIIIL. Public Comments

[X. General Manager / Staff Reports

1. COVID-19 Update

it. July 2021 Financials

iil. Customer Service Quarterly Report
iv. Miscellaneous Comments
X. Board Comments

XI. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 8-4-21
Agenda Item #IV



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Regular Session on Wednesday, August 4, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Thomas Groneman, and Ryan Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Wendy Green, Senior
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Executive Director Electric Operations; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer
Service; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director
Electric Supply; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief
Communications Officer; Chris Stewart, Director Civil Engineering; Dennis Dumovich,
Director of Human Resources; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; and Patrice Townsend,
Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Mr. Milan called the Board Meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening or viewing the meeting. He stated the COVID-19 pandemic had made it necessary to
conduct the meeting using technology for staff as well as for the general public. Those wishing
to offer comments during the Public Comments section could click on the raised hand feature at
the bottom of the application or window or press Star 9 and be connected by phone. As always,
the public could email or call the BPU with any concerns. The agenda could be found on the
BPU website. If they were using Zoom, it would appear on their screen. Mr. Milan introduced
himself and the other Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present via teleconference.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Jeff Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of July 21, 2021 by
Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously qarried.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #5 — Public Comments

Mr. William Johnson, General Manager, asked Mr. Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager,
if there were any visitors wishing to speak.

Mr. Kamp said that no one had their hand raised via teleconference.

Item #6 — General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  KERA Program Update: Mr. David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer, delivered
a PowerPoint presentation outlining how BPU had been promoting the KERA program.
(see attached)

Mr. Johnson reported that the original deadline for the KERA program application,
August 1, 2021, had been extended to May 1, 2022.

Mr. Johnson offered a PowerPoint presentation to discuss the disconnect moratorium
expiring August 4, 2021.

Mr. Johnson, Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer, and
Ms. Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service, addressed questions and

comments from the Board.

A motion was made to extend the existing moratorium through October 6, 2021, by Mr.
Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry.

Roll call was taken;
Mr. Eidson — Yes
Mr. Groneman — Yes
Mr. Milan — No

Mr. Bryant — Yes

Ms. Gonzales — Yes

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

il

iii.

iv.

Ms. Mulvany Henry — Yes
The motion carried 5-1.

2" Quarter 2021 Financials: Ms. Austin, delivered a PowerPoint presenting the 2021
2" Quarter Financials to the Board. (see attached)

A motion was made to approve the 2" Quarter 2021 Financials as presented by Ms.
Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Eidson, and carried unanimously.

Water Operations Quarterly Report: Mr. Chris Stewart, Director Civil Engineering,
gave a PowerPoint presentation to update the Board on their current projects and also
the KDHE loan projects. (see attached)

Mr. Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations, spoke briefly about Water
Operations cost increases and delays due to difficulties caused by the February
2021deep freeze and COVID.

Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson thanked staff for the continuous efforts put into
gathering information and presenting to the Board.

Item #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Eidson had no comments.

Mr. Groneman spoke about the moratorium discussion and the situations that could be

created by continuing to extend it.

Mr. Bryant thanked staff for the work put into the moratorium discussion. He also said

he would be out for the first meeting in September and asked if it would be possible to meet
September 8" and 22" instead of September 1% and 15™.

Ms. Gonzales also thanked staff for providing details to help the Board in making hard

decisions and she the also thanked the Water Department for their update.

Ms. Mulvany Henry had no comments.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Milan thanked staff for taking time to provide necessary information regarding the
KCKCC project. He also thanked staff for information they provided about available funds
through the State. He also echoed Mr. Groneman’s comments.

Ttem #10 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Regular Session at 8:16 P.M. by Mr. Groneman,
seconded by Mr. Eidson, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 8-18-21
Agenda Item #V



WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Work Session on Wednesday, August 18, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. The following
Board Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales,
Vice President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Thomas Groneman, Jeff Bryant, and Ryan
Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Randy Otting, Director Accounting; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric
Operations; Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive
Director Water Operations; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief
Communications Officer; Robert Kamp, I'T Project Manager; Ingrid Setzler, Director
Environmental Services; Andrew Ferris, Director Electric Supply Planning; Dennis
Dumovich, Director Human Resources, and Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.
Mr. Milan called the meeting to order at 5:03 P.M.
Roll call was taken, all Board Members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr.
Bryant and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Updates / GM Updates

Ms. Gonzales gave a brief update on various topics of discussion from the UG/BPU
joint discussion, which included:

e A redevelopment plan tor vacant and underserved properties.

e Sharing our maps and plans for water and power lines with the UG to aid in
planning.

e Collaborating on projects to benefit economic development.

e Operating policies due to COVID.

e Leavenworth Road project update. The BPU portion was complete. The project
was expected to be completed by Spring 2022.

e Scavuzzo’s had received an extension with stipulations.

Page 1 0f2



WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )
e The new BPU bill design was also discussed.
Mr. Bryant updated further on the Scavuzzo KC Foodie park project from his UG
Finance Standing Committee meeting. Scavuzzo’s would begin light site work in the

near future and by the end of the year would begin continuous construction.

He also said there had been an amendment on the downtown campus agreement,
reducing the square footage for the new Reardon Center.

Mr. Johnson spoke on process improvements that BPU and the UG could make to
better coordinate their efforts and make things easier when developers come to town.

He also updated the board on Scavuzzo’s possible change in position regarding
power.

Item #5 — Environmental Regulation Update

Ms. Ingrid Setzler, Director Environmental Services, updated the Board on current
environmental regulations regarding our system operations in a PowerPoint presentation (see
attached).

She also provided an update on the challenges brought on by winter storm Uri.

Ms. Setzler answered questions from the Board.

Jtem #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:57 P.M. by Mr. Groneman,
seconded by Mr. Eidson and carried unanimously.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2





























































































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 8-18-21
Agenda Item #VI



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Regular Session on Wednesday, August 18, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Thomas Groneman, and Ryan Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations;
Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director Electric Supply; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer;
David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer; Randy Otting, Director Accounting; Dennis
Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Andrew Ferris, Director Electric Supply Planning;
Ingrid Setzler, Director Environmental Services; Robert Kamp, I'T Project Manager; and
Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

(Made out of order) Mr. Milan called the Board Meeting to order at 6:01 P.M. He
welcomed all that were listening or viewing the meeting. He stated that the Board felt it was
necessary to offer the use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. Those wishing
to offer comments during the Public Comments section could click on the raised hand feature at
the bottom of the application or window or press Star 9 and be connected by phone. As always,
the public could email or call the BPU with any concerns. The agenda could be found on the
BPU website. If they were using Zoom, it would appear on their screen. Mr. Milan introduced
himself and the other Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present via teleconference.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Ms.
Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Approval of Work Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of August 4, 2021 by
Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #5 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes

A motion was not made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of August 4,
2021.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. William Johnson, General Manager, asked Mr. Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager,
if there were any visitors wishing to speak.

Mr. Brian Matlock, 512 N. Thompson, hoped that BPU would be able to work with those
at the Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP) if funding from the American Rescue Plan
Act (ARPA) came through to help with utility bills. He was also curious about our plans
regarding renewables.

Mr. Johnson and Mr. David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer addressed Mr.
Matlock’s inquiries.

Item #7 — General Manager / Staff Reports

i. COVID-19 Update: Mr. Johnson gave an update on company COVID-19 matters.

.  Electric Operations Quarterly Report: Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric
Operations gave a PowerPoint presentation to update the Board on Electric Operations
including; team member updates as well as initiatives in the areas of transmission,
distribution, reliability, and Service Center improvements (see attached).

Mr. Ash addressed question and comments from the Board.
it.  Information Technology Quarterly Report: Mr. Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information
Officer, gave a PowerPoint presentation to talk to the Board about the future of

information technology and how it related to BPU. (see attached)

Mr. Sullivan addressed question and comments from the Board.

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

iv.  Delegates for Western Fuels 2021 Annual Meeting Resolution #5265: Mr. Johnson
asked the Board for approval for himself and Mr. Dong Quach, Executive Director
Electric Production, to serve as delegates for the 2021 Western Fuels Annual Meeting.

A motion was made to approve the Resolution #5265 of August 4, 2021 by Ms.
Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

v.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson followed up on the discussion regarding the
Economic Development policy.

It was decided to put it on a future Work Session agenda for further discussion.

After discussion regarding the possibility of changing the dates of the September 2021
meetings, it was determined that it would be best to keep them on their original dates.

There was also further discussion on future agendas and how to navigate meeting in
person as well as virtually.

Mr. Johnson also wished Mr. Bryant an upcoming happy birthday.

Ttem #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Eidson wished Mr. Bryant a happy birthday and thanked staff for the evening’s
presentations.

Mr. Groneman expressed appreciation for the work put into the presentations. He
also commented on the ARPA funding, reminding that this was along the lines of what he
had suggested during previous Board discussions. He was pleased to hear that the UG was
considering hiring someone to assist with applications. Working with the groups that are
making sure money gets to people in need would be a win/win situation.

Mr. Bryant thanked staff for making sure the Board had PowerPoints from the

presentations as there was a lot of information. He informed the Board of his availability for the
upcoming Special Session and thanked everyone for the birthday wishes.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Gonzales echoed the previous comments about the evening’s presentations. She also
wished Mr. Bryant a happy birthday and anniversary.

Ms. Mulvany Henry thanked the presenters. She also wished Mr. Bryant a happy
birthday and anniversary.

Mr. Milan echoed the previous comments. He was glad to learn more about team
members and impressed by the team concepts he was seeing.

Item #9 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Regular Session at 7:57 P.M. by Mr. Bryant, seconded
by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4





































































































































































Resoludio =# 95

(CLASS A MEMBER)

RESOLUTION APPOINTING DELEGATES AND ALTERNATE
DELEGATES TO 2021 ANNUAL MEETING
OF
WESTERN FUELS ASSOCIATION, INC.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Boatd of Directors of __K. - RP ‘/\

that the following named persons are hereby

appointed as its Delegates and Alternate Delegates, to-wit:
\)Ul LL()k i 70\ . :S— OHNSon/ Delegate
DO N(\ T (Q/(/I/pr H Delegate

Alternate Delegate

Alternate Delegate

to the 2021 Annual Meeting of the Members of Western Fuels Association, Inc.

o

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

L , Secretary of

, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution

was adopted by the Board of Directors in a meeting on the day of

, 2021, and that this Resolution has not been amended or modified.
Dated this day of , 2021.

Secretary



Approval of Minutes
Special Session §8-23-21



SPECTAL SESSION —- MONDAY, AUGUST 23, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
a Special Session on Monday, August 23, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Bob Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice President; Rose Mulvany Henry,
Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Ryan Eidson and Thomas Groneman.

Mr. Milan called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. Roll call was taken with all
Board members present.

Ms. Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief Counsel proposed a motion for adoption as
follows:

I move that the Board go into Executive Session in the first floor Board room for 45
minutes to discuss confidential matters related to an update on labor negotiations
pursuant to the employer-employee negotiations exception to the Kansas Open
Meetings Act; KSA 75-319(b)(3) and that the General Manager, William Johnson,
Chief Administrative Officer, Lori Austin, Deputy Chief Counsel, Angela Lawson,
Director of Human Resources, Dennis Dumovich, HR Manager, Ashley Culp,
Executive Director of Water Operations, Steve Green, Executive Director of Electric
Operations, Jeremy Ash, and outside counsel, Ryan Denk be present to participate in
the discussion, all others to be dismissed from the room and electronic and telephonic
transmissions cease, and that we reconvene in open session with electronic and
telephonic transmission resuming at 5:46 P.M..

A motion was made by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Ms. Gonzales and carried
unanimously.

At 5:46 P.M. the meeting was opened and a motion was made to extend the Executive
Session for 30 minutes, after taking a five-minute recess, by Mr. Bryant, seconded by
Ms. Gonzales. All voted in favor except for Mr. Eidson who had stepped out for a
moment.

The Board and previous attendees went into closed session at 5:51 P.M.
At 6:21P.M. the meeting was opened and a motion was made to extend the Executive
Session for 10 minutes by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Eidson and carried

unanimously.

At 6:31 P.M., due to a one-minute technical delay, the meeting was opened.
Page 1 of 2



SPECIAL SESSION - MONDAY, AUGUST 23, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

A motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Eidson and carried
unanimously.

At 6:33 P.M. the meeting concluded with no action taken.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2



General Manager /
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #1X



Vonthly Finaneiall Statements
Unaudited
Forr the Reriod Endiing)
January 31, 2021
Priepaned By Aesounting




KANSAS CITY, KANSAS
BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

January 2021
Financial Statements

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Combining Unaudited Balance Sheet
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets
All Operating Units
Electric Operating Unit
Water Operating Unit
Graphical Three Year Summary
Budget Comparison — January 1 thru January 31, 2021
Construction Summary —~ January 1 thru January 31, 2021
Financial Metrics

Debt Service Coverage

Statement of Cash and Investments

17

20

30

31

34






























o))



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



0¢



1¢



44



€¢



124



q¢



9¢



Le



8¢



6¢



30



1€

Certificate of Calculation
Of Net Revenues for the
Board of Public Utilities
For The Month Ended
January 2021

According to the requirements of the Supplemental Indentures, as defined in the Second Amended and Restated Trust Indenture, dated as of June
1, 2014, effective as of December 8, 2016 and any Supplemental Indentures as defined in the Second Amended and Restated Trust Indenture, the
Board of Public Utilities is required to calculate the Net Revenues of the Utility System for the twelve month period ending with such calendar
quarter.

“Net Revenues” means the Revenues of the Utility System, less Operation and Maintenance Expenses.

Electric Water Combined
12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending
January 31,2021 January 31, 2021 January 31,2021

Revenues $ 263,853,441 51,489,741 315,343,182
Operating and Maintenance Expenses (176,410,964) (26,525,948) (202,936,912)
Net Revenues $_ 87,442,477 24,963,793 112,406,270
Maximum Annual Debt Service - Total Debt $ 44,880,036 11,909,679 52,293,942
Coverage - Electric/2029 Water/2022 Combined/2021 1.95 2.10 2.15
Maximum Annual Debt Service - Parity 3 44,668,378 8,402,282 48,475,161
Coverage - Electric/2030 Water/2022 Combined/2021 1.96 2.97 232
Lori C. Austin

CFO/CAO



[43

Exhibit 1
REVENUES

Electric Water Combined
12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending
January 31, 2021 January 31,2021 January 31, 2021

Total Utility Revenues

Residential Sales $ 75,233,019 24,764,662 99,997,681

Commercial Sales 95,333,593 10,888,425 106,222,018
Industrial Sales 45,367,033 6,191,276 51,558,309
Schools 8,761,316 563,301 9,324,617
Other Sales (1) 327,018 641,786 968,804
Wholesale Sales 11,253,121 1,470,535 12,723,656
Payment In Lieu Of Taxes 27,118,017 5,391,003 32,509,020
Bond Cost of Issuance (1,454,769) (367,485) (1,822,254)
Interest Income and Other (2) 7,052,237 1,946,238 8,998,475

Deferred Revenue - Fuel/PP* (5,097,572) - (5,097,572)
Less: Construction Fund Earnings (39,572) - (39,572)
Total Revenues $ 263,853,441 51,489,741 315,343,182

*Revenue deferred for Energy Rate Component (ERC) reconciliation adjustment (FAS 71)

“Revenues” mean all income and revenue derived by the BPU from the management, operation and control of the Utility System or any Project or other part
thereof, whether resulting from extensions, enlargements, repairs or befterments to the Utility System or otherwise, and includes all revenues received by the
BPU from the Utility System, including rates and charges imposed by the BPU with respect to the Utility System and from the sale and use of services and
products of such Utility System, and includes all income derived from the investment of monies in any of the Funds established herein (the Indenture of Trust
dated June, 2014) except those monies in the Construction Fund derived from Bond proceeds, but such term shall not include proceeds paid with respect to any
loss incurred by the Utility System covered by an appropriate insurance policy and shall not include extraordinary revenues.
Notes: (1) Other sales includes: highway lighting, public authorities, fire protection and other non-operating income
(2) Interest income and other includes: forfeited discounts, connect/disconnect fees, tower/pole attachment rental, ash disposal, interest on

investments and other miscellaneous non-operating revenues.



Exhibit 2

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Electric
12 Months Ending
January 31. 2021

Water
12 Months Ending
January 31, 2021

Combined
12 Months Ending

January 31, 2021

€e

Operating Expenses* 233,312,037 39,923,820 273,235,857
Less: Depreciation And Amortization (29,783,056) (8.,006,869) (37,789,925)
Less: Payment In Lieu of Taxes (27,118,017) (5,391,003) (32,509,020)
Operating & Maintenance Expenses $ 176,410,964 26,525,948 202,936,912

*Excludes interest expense on outstanding Revenue Bonds.

“Operation and Maintenance Expenses” means the funds necessary to maintain and operate the Utility System, including, but not limited to, amounts of money reasonably required to be set aside for
such items, the payment of which is not then immediately required, including all money necessary for the payment of the costs of ordinary repairs, renewals and replacements, salaries and wages,
employees’ health, hospitalization, pension and retirement expenses, insurance premiums, legal, engineering, accounting and financial advisory fees and expenses and the cost of additional consulting
and technical services, taxes (but not including payments in lieu thereof), other governmental charges, fuel costs, the cost of purchased power and transmission service, any current expenses or
obligations required to be paid by the BPU by ordinance of the City or by Law, to the extent properly allocable to the Utility System under generally accepted accounting principles, the fees and
expenses of any fiduciary, including those of the Trustec hercunder, and any other costs which are considered to be Operating and Maintenance Expenses in accordance with generally aceepted
accounting principles. Operation and Maintenance Expenses do not include payments in licu of taxes, depreciation or obsolescence charges or reserves therefor, extraordinary or materially unusual or
infrequently occurring expense items, amortization of intangibles, interest charges and charges for the payment of principal or amortization of bonded or other indebtedness of the City or the BPU,
costs, or charges made therefor for capital additions, replacements, betterments, extensions or improvements to, or retirements from, the sale, abandonment, reclassification, revaluation or other

disposition of any properties of the Utility System, and such property items, including taxes and fuel, which are capitalized by the BPU.



ve

Beginning Cash and Investments As of 01/01/21

Cash Receipts Year to Date
Cash Payments Year to Date

Cash and Investments as of 1/31/21

Restrictions of Cash and Investments
Customer Deposit
Self insurance Reserve - Public Liability
Self Insurance Reserve -Workers' Comp
Debt Service Fund
Debt Reduction Fund
Rate Stabilization Fund
Improvement and Emergency Fund
Construction Fund 2016C
Construction Fund 2020A
Ongoing Construction Reserve for 2021
System Development
Remaining Operating Reserve Requirement
Economic Development Fund

Total Restrictions

Unrestricted Cash and Investments

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

January 31, 2021

Electric Water Combined

$ 64,125,694 $ 24,033,520 88,159,214
31,570,839 143,245 31,714,084

(31,931,233) 674,223 (31,257,010)

$ 63,765,300 S 24,850,988 88,616,288
$ 6,141,763 $ 1,266,995 7,408,758
800,000 200,000 1,000,000

880,000 220,000 1,100,000

19,701,697 4,110,311 23,812,008

- 6,290,000 6,290,000

9,156,273 - 9,156,273

1,350,000 150,000 1,500,000

1,542,944 - 1,542,944

10,000,435 - 10,000,435

4,109,297 696,707 4,806,004

- 9,949,676 9,949,676

13,658,478 - 13,658,478

350,000 150,000 500,000
S 67,690,887 S 23,033,689 90,724,576
S (3,925,587} S 1,817,299 (2,108,288)

* The unrestricted cash balance represents the amount needed to fully fund the reserve funds as established in the BPU Financial Guideline Policy 02-100-007








